
From: Leilani Beaver
To: Joanna Waldstreicher
Cc: Amy Rothstein
Subject: Extension of Time in AOR 2024-02 (Waters)
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:07:33 AM

Ms. Waldstreicher,
 
Pursuant to the Commission’s request, my client agrees to extend the response deadline for
this Advisory Opinion Request to Friday, February 16, 2024.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance.
 
Best,
Leilani
 
Leilani Rudow Beaver
Principal Attorney 
Beaver Legal Corporation
Email:  lbeaver@beavercompliance.com
Phone:  (949) 441-5352
Website:  www.beavercompliance.com
The information contained in this email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be attorney-client
privileged information and intended only for the addressee.  Do no read, copy, or disseminate this email
communication unless you are the addressee.  The information contained in this message is the property of Beaver
Legal Corporation and its unauthorized use, disclosure, or dissemination, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this communication.  Thank you.
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